Kimberly Jantzen

Cloquet, MN 55720 kimberlyjantzen4_bjp@indeedemail.com +1 218 349 6123

Proficient and caring Nursing team member offering over 10 years of patient-facing experience. Adept at addressing patient needs with compassionate care and attention to detail, Diligent about maximizing satisfaction, safety, and wellness while serving patients off all backgrounds.

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Stepping Stones for Living - Hermantown, MN December 2020 to Present

Work with a team of three nurses to maintain the health and safety of our clients. Duties include giving injections, teaching medication training, taking vitals and scheduling doctor appointments.

DSP/LPN

TBI Residential and Community Services - Duluth, MN September 2020 to June 2021

Work as a LPN/DSP in acute medical houses. Cooking, cleaning ,and interacting with clients. Taking client on home visits and to provider appointments,

LPN

Franciscan Health - Duluth, MN October 2018 to December 2020

- Answering incoming phone calls from patients to provide basic assistance and triage medical concerns
- Collaborate with 2 nurse managers to assess patients needs, plan and modify care, and implement interventions.
- · Assisted with admissions, appointments, transfers and discharges to hospitals and AL
- · administration of controlled narcotics, oral and rectal medications, and performed catheterizations
- · Monitored and tracked patients vitals in optimus, to keep team informed in changes in conditions
- provided care to 47 patient unit, coordinating day to day hygiene, feeding and quality of life functions
- order all pharmacy supplies and kept check on all inventory

LPN-Orthopedic

St. Luke's Hospital - Duluth, MN July 2016 to October 2018

- Maximized patient satisfaction by helping individuals carry out personal task such as dressing and walking.
- Provided Diagnosis information,treatment possibilities, disease management tips and wound care advice to patients, loves ones and caregivers.
- Supported physicians during exams and scans to assist with diagnostic procedures.
- Monitored and tracked patients vitals in matrix to keep team informed of changing conditions,
- collaborated with RN to assess patient needs, plan and modify care, and implement interventions,

- Documented accurate and complete patient information to address patient problems expected outcomes.
- manage patient care through clearly monitoring respirations, blood pressure and blood glucose level.

LPN-Detox Nurse

Center for Alcohol and Drug - Duluth, MN July 2010 to November 2017

- Used expertise in Nursing and treatment areas to help diagnose and treat injuries, diseases and other acute and chronic concerns.
- Educated patients about procedures, answered questions and provided comforting words to control anxiety, and enhance procedure results.
- Interacted effectively with patients, families, staff, and other treatment staff to deliver high level of customer service and teamwork
- Review patient history to verify conditions and current medications.
- Ensure safety and well being of patient
- Treat withdrawal safely with and medication and counseling, follow up care

Education

Associate in Practical Nursing

Rainy River Community College - International Falls, MN August 2006 to June 2007

Associate in Generals

Fon Du Lac Tribal and Community College - Cloquet, MN June 2000 to May 2002

Associate in Generals

Falls High School May 1999

Nursing Licenses

PΝ

Expires: May 2022

Skills

- Home Health
- LPN
- LVN
- Leadership Experience
- Mentoring
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience

- Triage
- Nursing
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Anatomy knowledge
- Medical terminology
- Nursing
- · Patient monitoring
- Epic
- EMR systems
- · Patient care

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

CPR Certification

First Aid Certification

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Proficient

March 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Proficient

Nursing Skills: Patient Focus & Orientation — Familiar

March 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: Familiar

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.